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Michael Miller 
16 Park View  
Glaisdale 
Whitby 
North Yorkshire 
YO21 2PP 

Your ref:  

Our ref: NYM/2018/0452/CVC 

Date: 16 August 2018  

 
Dear Mr Miller  
 
Verification check of condition 3 of planning approval NYM/2018/0232/FL and 
NYM/2018/0233/LB at York House, King Street, Robin Hoods Bay 
 
I refer to the above application and the information submitted to the National Park Authority on 
09 July 2018, requesting clearance of condition 3 attached to planning permission 
NYM/2018/0232/FL.  
 
I can confirm that the Structural Report submitted provides suitable additional information and 
work can commence. However, this condition cannot be fully discharged until all the details 
have been finalised. For example the inspection by the specialist roof contractor and details of 
the works discussed and approved.  
 
I hope that the above advice is of assistance, but if you require any further advice then please 
do not hesitate to contact the area planning officer again at the above address. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning 
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